
IR-01-24-30033 

10 September 2024

Joshua Rogers 
fyi-request-28165-d2d2540c@requests.fyi.org.nz 

Tēnā koe Joshua, 

Request for information 

Thank you for your Official Information Act 1982 (OIA) request of 24 August 2024. You 
requested: 

I would like to formally request: All correspondence in relation to the OIA 
request IR-01-24-28283 

Please find attached correspondence as requested. Some information has been redacted 
pursuant to s.9(2)(a) OIA, to protect the privacy of individuals. 

Police considers the interests requiring protection by withholding the information are not 
outweighed by any public interest in release of the information. 

Please note that as part of its commitment to openness and transparency, Police 
proactively releases some information and documents that may be of interest to the 
public. An anonymised version of this response may be publicly released on the New 
Zealand Police website. 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this 
decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at 
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

Nāku noa, nā 

Detective Inspector Kylie Schaare 
Acting Director: Integrity and Conduct 
New Zealand Police 

Type text here
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MCGROGAN, James (Jimi)

From: CRANSHAW, Matthew (Matt)
Sent: Friday, 16 August 2024 9:46 AM
To: MCGROGAN, James (Jimi)
Cc: LYNAM, Marcus
Subject: RE: OIA request
Attachments: 220216 Waikato February DTAC Tasks and action items and talking points.docx; 

2202 Slide Pack_TC.pptx; 230301 Waikato February DTAC Tasks and action items 
and talking points.docx; 2303 Slide Pack_TC.pptx; Waikato Deployment Document 
as at March 2023.pdf; 2303 DLT abridged CCI Performance Report.pdf

Kia ora Jimi, 

Please see the attached documents as requested in relation to: 

 Waikato DTAC on 16 February 2022 (two docs), and
 Waikato DTAC on 29 March 2023 (four docs)

Nga mihi, 

Matt 

Matt Cranshaw SEEMAIL

Detective Inspector  
Manager: Gang Operations, NGU 
Operation Cobalt: National Coordinator 

 |   E: matthew.cranshaw@police.govt.nz

From: MCGROGAN, James (Jimi) <James.McGrogan@police.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2024 11:56 AM 
To: CRANSHAW, Matthew (Matt) <Matthew.Cranshaw@police.govt.nz> 
Subject: OIA request 

Kia ora Matt, 

We have received an OIA request.  It’s a little bit sensitive, so I have come to you and you may be able to help, or 
point me in the right direction. 

The request relates to the attached NZ Herald article about Bruce Bird.  The requestor has asked for “meeting 
minutes, agenda and any documents for the meetings”.  The meetings referred to are from February 2022 and 
March 2023.  The March 2023 meeting was the DTAC meeting on 29/03/23.  I don’t have any detail on the February 
2022 meeting but may also have been DTAC (do you know further?). 

Are you able to advise me who could provide the minutes requested (District EA?).  Whilst I suspect we won’t 
release the minutes (or may release a redacted version) we still need to see what we have to know what can be 
withheld. 

Any assistance would be appreciated. 

Thanks, 

Inspector Jimi McGrogan 

s.9(2)(a) OIA
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Police Professional Conduct 
People, Leadership & Culture 
Police National Headquarters 

To promote and enable a values-based culture for Our People 

E  james.mcgrogan@police.govt.nz 
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MCGROGAN, James (Jimi)

From: KNIGHT, Hollis
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 11:49 AM
To: Ministerial Services
Subject: FW: Rogers, Joshua, IR-01-24-28283 approved

Categories: 1. Awaiting action

From: ARCHIBALD, Jane <Jane.Archibald@Police.Govt.NZ> 
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 11:37 am 
To: KNIGHT, Hollis <Hollis.Knight@police.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Rogers, Joshua, IR-01-24-28283 for review 

approved 

From: KNIGHT, Hollis <Hollis.Knight@police.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 10:47 AM 
To: ARCHIBALD, Jane <Jane.Archibald@Police.Govt.NZ> 
Subject: FW: Rogers, Joshua, IR-01-24-28283 for review 

From: Ministerial Services <Ministerial.Services@police.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2024 10:49 am 
To: KNIGHT, Hollis <Hollis.Knight@police.govt.nz> 
Subject: Rogers, Joshua, IR-01-24-28283 - For approval.  

Number of pages:  7 
HOI: Yes 
For Proactive Release: No 
Complexity: Low 

Kia ora Hollis  

Please find attached the Executive review pack for an OIA request from Joshua Rogers for your review and approval. 

It relates to Bruce Bird 

It was approved by Director Kylie Schaare and Strat Comms review by Olivia Bellini. 

It is due with the requester by 09/09/2024 

Thanks! 

Jonelle Smith|Advisor: Ministerial Services |(she/her) 
Policy & Partnerships |Police National Headquarters | 

Īmēra  / E  jonelle.smith@police.govt.nz 

[SEEMAIL] 
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MCGROGAN, James (Jimi)

From: Ministerial Services
Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2024 1:59 PM
To: fyi-request-28018-166d582d@requests.fyi.org.nz
Subject: OIA Response IR-01-24-28283
Attachments: OIA Response IR-01-24-28283.pdf

Tēnā koe Joshua 

Please find attached the response to your Official Information Act request, received by New Zealand Police 
on 12/08/2024. 

Kind regards, 

Ministerial Services 
Police National Headquarters 




